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To 

./	The Director, 

Higher Education, 

Directorate of Higher Education Shimla (H.P.) 


2) 	 The Secretary, 

H.P.Takniki Shiksha Board, 

Dharamshala, Distt . Kangra ( H P). 


3) The Registrar, 

Himachal Pradesh Technical University, 

Hamirpur, Distt. Hamirpur (H .P.) 


4) The Registrar, 

Himacahal Pradesh University Shimla (H.P.) 


;Subject: No objection certificate regarding. 

/ Sir, 

\c-,(1\\.~J Your kind attention is invited on the subject cited above, In this 

' context it is to intimate that the Principal , KC Group of Research & Professional 

Institutes, Pandoga, Distt. una has applied for issuance of NOC for starting of 

/ New M.Tech --	 andProgrammes in Computer Science & Engineering Mechanical 

Engineering. A committee of this Directorate was constituted to see the feasibility 

and viability and infrastructure required for starting the above said programmes. 

The committee in its report has recommended that the Institute is having 

requisite infrastructure for starting of proposed M.Tech Programmes . The same 

has been forwarded to the Govt. for issuance of No Objection Certificate for 

starting of these new programmes. 

~ The State Govt. vide letter No. EDN(TE)A(1)16/2013 dated 

06/07/2015 ha t before the matter is processed further, clarify the 

to admission made by the Institutions in various courses in 
n (\ / I 



I 
violation of norms since its establishment and also the position with regard to 

available seats in M. Tech . and M. Pharmacy) in various private and Govt. 

Universities and colleges in the State (copy enclosed). 

As the matter regarding the admission and registration in UG/PG 

Courses pertains to HPTU (earlier to HPU) & HPTSB. Hence you are requested to 

supply the information as sought in the letter at the earliest so that the same 

may be sent to the Government. 

Yours faithfully, 

DI~~ 
Technical Education 

Vocational & Industrial ~ining 
Himachal Pradesh ~ 

Endst. No . As above 
Dated /08/2015 

Copy to: 

The Principal Secretary (TE) to the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh for favour of 
information w .r.t. letter referred above please. 

I 

DIRECTOR 


Technical Education 



	NOC

